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System Go-Live :-)
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• The go-live date for GA@WORK Wave 1 Human Capital Management and 
Payroll is April 1, 2025.  

• The go-live date for the GA@WORK Wave 2 Finance and Procurement is 
October 1, 2025.

• End-users will have READ ONLY  access to TeamWorks on 10/1/2025.
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New sourcing event posting cutoff dates
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• Cutoff date when you can no longer post a new 
sourcing event in TeamWorks

 RFP – 4/1/2025

 RFQ – 7/1/2025

 RFQC – 7/1/2025

 RFI – 7/1/2025

• All sourcing events need to be in a closed status. 
(it can be under evaluation since evaluations are 
done outside of the system)

• SPD special approval needed beyond these dates

• If you cannot award in TeamWorks before Go-Live, 
you will need to award your event in Jaggaer as 
well as make the award announcement via the 
GPR.
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Sourcing Pipeline and Contract Extensions
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• Agencies need to submit their sourcing 
pipeline to DOAS by 12/2/2024 for review. 

• Agency Sourcing and Policy meetings with 
Agencies to discuss pipelines.

• Amended budget in April 2025 – this could 
affect the pipeline and sourcing event 
needs. Communication is key.

• Extension of some contracts to allow for 
prioritization of needed sourcing events.



Pipeline Workbook Guidelines

Download the State Entity Sourcing and Contract Pipeline Workbook.
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If you have questions, please reach out to: agency.sourcing@doas.ga.gov.

https://mcusercontent.com/5b9f6808fa4e1caeb54cbac36/files/988a67f9-ea20-be7a-b2b9-ee54adcc734b/State_Entity_Sourcing_amp_Contract_Pipeline_Workbook.xlsx
mailto:agency.sourcing@doas.ga.gov


Frequently Asked Questions
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Frequently Asked Questions
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1. Will these deadlines affect sourcing events that are in a status of under evaluation? (Stage 5 of the 

7 stages of procurement)

2. What happens if I have an event that has closed but I have yet to award the event before the 

GA@WORK go-live date of 10/1/2025?

3. Will these deadlines affect my event if I plan to award the event between 7/1/2025 and 10/1/2025?

4. If I post an RFP on 3/1/2025, and the event closes on 4/15/2025 is this considered to have “missed” 

the set deadlines?

5. How do I ensure my planned RFx meets these deadlines?

6. I do not have any planned solicitation events or any contracts that will be expiring during this time. 

Do I still need to complete this workbook?

7. Will SPD be notifying others within my entity of these deadlines?
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Agency Preview Sessions



FIN/PRO Agency Preview Sessions

Fiscal Management Council Conference (FMC)
Jekyll Island, GA
October 27-30, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Agency Preview Session – Finance / Procurement
West Tower
November 12 & 13, 8 a.m. - 4 p.m.

Middle Georgia State University
November 19, 8 a.m. - 4 p.m.

In-Person Virtual

Supplier Management
• December 3 @ 9 a.m.
• December 4 @ 9 a.m.

Supplier Contracts
• December 4 @ 9 a.m.
• December 5 @ 9 a.m.

P-Card
• December 5 @ 9 a.m.
• December 9 @ 9 a.m.

Asset Management
• December 9 @ 9 a.m.
• December 10 @ 9 a.m.
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Banking & Settlement
• December 11 @ 9 a.m.
• December 12 @ 9 a.m.

Account Receivable
• December 11 @ 9 a.m.
• December 12 @ 9 a.m.

Strategic Sourcing
• December 11 @ 9 a.m.
• December 12 @ 9 a.m.
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Will cover:

• Budget / Adaptive Planning
• Grants / Projects
• Accounts Payable
• Requisitions / Purchase Orders
• P-Card (ATL Locations Only)

Have the option to register for one topic 
per breakout session

Will cover:
• Welcome & Introductions
• JAGGAER Implementation
• Foundation Data Model
• Financial Core

Check-In
8:00-9:00 AM

General Sessions
9:00 -11:30 AM

Expense Management (Lunch)
11:30 AM – 1:00 PM

Break out Session #1
1:00 – 1:45 PM

Break out Session #2
2:00 – 2:45 PM

Break out Session #3
3:00 –4:00 PM

What to Expect at FIN/PRO Preview Sessions
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Next Steps



Stay in the know!
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Send any questions 
to the NextGen inbox: 
NextGen@sao.ga.gov

Check out the 
NextGen website: 

sao.georgia.gov/nextgen

Connect with 
your POCs for 

agency-specific 
updates

Subscribe and 
read the 
monthly 
NextGen 

Newsletter

Follow us on 
LinkedIn: 

@ GA State 
Accounting 

Office

Attend an 
Upcoming Town 

Hall

mailto:NextGen@sao.ga.gov
https://sao.georgia.gov/nextgen
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Questions

If you have questions, please reach out to: 
agency.sourcing@doas.ga.gov.

Webinar:
Tuesday, October 22, 2024

At 11 a.m.

mailto:agency.sourcing@doas.ga.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NTk1NjU2MDYtZDM2Yi00ZTViLTgwOTctNjNhYzE3MTY0ZTU2%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522512da10d-071b-4b94-8abc-9ec4044d1516%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522da9a32b4-6c72-49dd-8cab-7c0ebcd49030%2522%257d%26utm_source%3DSPD%2BAPO%2BList%2Bfor%2BTransition%2BPipeline%26utm_campaign%3Db4143aadf8-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2017_09_27_COPY_01%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D0_eb41d905b3-b4143aadf8-614049612%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=36a73d2c-af71-47c4-bb1e-27f6797a8e7b&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NTk1NjU2MDYtZDM2Yi00ZTViLTgwOTctNjNhYzE3MTY0ZTU2%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522512da10d-071b-4b94-8abc-9ec4044d1516%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522da9a32b4-6c72-49dd-8cab-7c0ebcd49030%2522%257d%26utm_source%3DSPD%2BAPO%2BList%2Bfor%2BTransition%2BPipeline%26utm_campaign%3Db4143aadf8-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2017_09_27_COPY_01%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_term%3D0_eb41d905b3-b4143aadf8-614049612%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=36a73d2c-af71-47c4-bb1e-27f6797a8e7b&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
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Questions about NextGen
sao.ga.gov/NextGen
NextGen@sao.ga.gov
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